Grand Junction, Colorado July 27, 1915.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Rankin, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioner Carson.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of July 20th were read and approved.

The quarterly reports of the Commissioner of Public Affairs, the Commissioner of Water and Sewers, and The Commissioner of Highways having been examined and approved by the Auditor, it was moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the said reports be accepted and placed on file.

The motion carried, and it was so ordered.

The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the same was referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies.

The quarterly report of the City Health Officer was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the report was accepted and ordered placed on file.

The following resolution was introduced and read:

RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS, on December 31st, 1913, Warrant No. 16,689 was drawn to the order of Hampson Bros. & Valdez for \$125.00 and Warrant No. 16,690 to the order of the Book Cliff Railroad for \$37.40, for the purpose of buying groceries and coal for the poor of the city, and

WHEREAS, only \$82.03 was expended out of Warrant No. 16,689 and only \$11.10 out of Warrant No. 16,690; be it, therefore

RESOLVED, that said Warrants No. 16,689 and No. 16,690 be cancelled, and that the City Clerk be instructed to issue a new warrant for \$82.03 to the order of Hampson Bros. & Valdez for items purchased from them, and a new warrant for \$11.10 to the Book Cliff Railroad for coal purchased, and vouchers for which amounts are new in the hands of the City Clerk. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

The following bills having been approved by the Commissioner of Highways and audited were read by the Clerk:

No.Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For
20,052	Highways.Pav. & Sidew. Dist. #5	\$1,235.00	Street and alley crossing
53	Highways.Sidew. & Pav. Dist. #5	200.00	Sidewalk forms

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn on the Highways fund for the amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed.

On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Cherrington, the Council then adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg
City Clerk.